CRYPTONAIRE WEEKLY CRYPTO INVESTMENT JOURNAL

## STANDOUT ALTCOINS STARTING TO MOVE UP THE LEADERBOARD

AUSTRALIA'S FINANCIAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY REGISTERS 246 EXCHANGES:

DIGITAL GOLD THESIS SHOWS THAT BITCOIN SHOULD BE AT \$10,000 JPMORGAN SAYS THAT BLOCKCHAIN MAKING PROGRESS OUTSIDE CRYPTO

U.K. FINANCIAL AUTHORITY GREEN LIGHTS CRYPTO INVESTMENT VEHICLE

С

Y

C R Y P T O C FIDELITY ANNOUNCES INSTITUTIONAL CRYPTO PLATFORM IN 'FINAL TESTING'



U

R

E

N

R





### **CONTENTS**

| WEEKLY CRYPTOCURRENCY MARKET ANALYSIS   | 3  |
|---|----|
| TOP 10 COINS  | 6  |
| Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)   | 6  |
| Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days) | 6  |
| Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation   | 7  |
| CRYPTO TRADE OPPORTUNITIES  | 8  |
| PLATINUM GENERATION X   | 12 |
| ADVANCEMENTS IN THE CRYPTOCURRENCY WORLD  | 13 |
| Fidelity Announces Institutional Crypto Platform is in 'Final Testing'                | 13 |
| Binance CEO: Amazon Will Be Forced to Issue a [Crypto?] Currency Sooner or Later      | 14 |
| NEO Ramps Up U.S. Operations with 2019 DevCon Held in Seattle                         | 15 |
| U.K. Financial Authority Green Lights Crypto Investment Vehicle                       | 16 |
| Digital Gold Thesis Shows Bitcoin (BTC) Is Undervalued, Should Be At \$10,000         | 17 |
| Bitcoin Is Now Officially In Its Longest Bear Market Ever                             | 18 |
| JPMorgan Says Blockchain Is Making Progress Outside Crypto                            | 19 |
| Bitcoin Investor: Crypto Will Outperform Stocks Over Next Decade                      | 20 |
| Germany's No.2 Stock Exchange Launches Mobile App for Crypto Trading                  | 21 |
| Australia's Financial Intelligence Agency Registers 246 Bitcoin Exchanges             | 22 |
| PLATINUM COIN INFORMATION   | 24 |
| RIGHTMESH   | 24 |
| Project Details   | 24 |
| RoadMap   | 27 |
| The Team  | 28 |



# Weekly Cryptocurrency Market Analysis

Hello Crypto traders welcome to this week's edition of Cryptonaire weekly. The overall cryptocurrency Market Cap stands at \$113 Billion. Bitcoin price currently around \$3460 and ether price is currently at \$107. The current market cap for bitcoin is \$61 Billion and for altcoins the current market cap is \$52 Billion.

| Bitcoin      | 53.41% |
|--------------|--------|
| Ethereum     | 9.92%  |
| Bitcoin Cash | 1.85%  |
| Litecoin     | 1.82%  |
| Ripple       | 10.83% |
| Dash         | 0.51%  |
| NEM          | 0.30%  |
| Monero       | 0.63%  |
| ΙΟΤΑ         | 0.61%  |
| NEO          | 0.41%  |
| Other        | 19.71% |
|              |        |

#### Percentage of Total Market Capitalization (Dominance)

Although Bitcoin (BTC) has managed to maintain its **dominance** throughout the bear market, we are seeing some major cryptocurrencies outperform it. This shows that the market has started to favour some coins and disregard the others.

We believe that some cryptocurrencies might bottom out even before Bitcoin does. Due to that, it is necessary to be selective about coins if one wants to reap the benefits.

When larger traditional **investment** firms and **exchanges** get ready to take the plunge, it is an indication of underlying demand. Therefore, we expect increased involvement from the larger players who have been waiting on the sidelines.



The bear market is a difficult time for investors in terms of the prices. But it is also a period when the fundamentals improve and ultimately carry the prices out of the bear phase.

We believe that since last year, the fundamentals of the crypto asset class have been improving, and it is only a matter of time before the prices reflect that improvement. Every bull market has its leaders, and we want to identify the cryptocurrencies that can lead the next move upward.









XRP XRP

### ▲ Price ... Volume (24hr) # Vol/MCap \$0.30090455 ... \$393,013,996 # Vol/MCap 3.17%

Circulating 41,169,202,069 Total Supply 99,991,704,087

Market Cap Total Cap \$12,388,000,384

<sup>24 HR LOW</sup> \$0.2999 24 HR RANGE 24 HR HIGH FROM ATH ALL TIME HIGH \$0.3064 2.10% \$3.92 -92.32% 30 Days 1Hr 24 Hrs 7 Days vs Fiat - 3.30% -16.13% -0.02% -1.09% vs BTC -7.07% • 0.08% -1.10% 1.94% vs ETH • 0.05% -0.97% **-0.05% 17.86%** XRP Con





## **Top 10 Coins**

### Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)

| # N | Name            | Symbol | Volume (24h) | Price      | % 7d     |
|-----|-----------------|--------|--------------|------------|----------|
| 1 🕻 | Bitcoiin        | B2G    | \$3,251,345  | \$1.22     | 6037.41% |
| 2   | Vexanium        | VEX    | \$204,126    | \$0.022468 | 571.74%  |
| 3 🏅 | 🕨 Litecoin Cash | LCC    | \$66,878     | \$0.024283 | 180.69%  |
| 4   | Ormeus Coin     | ORME   | \$201,050    | \$0.107912 | 175.52%  |
| 5 , | PARETO Rewards  | PARETO | \$77,539     | \$0.001062 | 142.61%  |
| 6 ( | Everus          | EVR    | \$505,913    | \$0.046909 | 113.69%  |
| 7   | - Fire Lotto    | FLOT   | \$59,420     | \$0.035212 | 109.38%  |
| 8   | 3 Rate3         | RTE    | \$369,480    | \$0.001931 | 93.06%   |
| 9   | U Ti-Value      | TV     | \$62,183     | \$0.048372 | 85.00%   |
| 10  |                 | DIM    | \$144,127    | \$0.001138 | 80.39%   |

## Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)

| Name                      | Symbol | Added       | 🔻 Market Cap | Price      | Circulating Supply | Volume (24h) | % 24h   |
|---------------------------|--------|-------------|--------------|------------|--------------------|--------------|---------|
| i Bitcoiin                | B2G    | 26 days ago | \$60,147,255 | \$1.22     | 49,356,161         | \$3,257,848  | 318.83% |
| CON Content Value Network | CVNT   | 27 days ago | \$4,923,691  | \$0.013506 | 364,542,744 *      | \$922,179    | -0.63%  |
| 💊 Wibson                  | WIB    | 5 days ago  | \$2,949,226  | \$0.001171 | 2,518,566,586 *    | \$87,524     | -13.46% |
| Ultiledger                | ULT    | 29 days ago | \$1,902,748  | \$0.006929 | 274,618,132 *      | \$17,267     | 0.52%   |
| mocrow                    | MCW    | 26 days ago | \$519,198    | \$0.266088 | 1,951,229 *        | \$8,616      | -3.08%  |
| 📀 Dash Green              | DASHG  | 22 days ago | \$217,070    | \$0.266089 | 815,778            | \$2,603      | 12.31%  |
| 懞 DogeCash                | DOGEC  | 29 days ago | \$144,124    | \$0.044739 | 3,221,427          | \$2,267      | 5.01%   |
| 🕑 Bulleon                 | BUL    | 26 days ago | \$120,196    | \$0.109633 | 1,096,353 *        | \$184        | -1.85%  |
| 🔀 Exosis                  | EXO    | 8 days ago  | \$106,573    | \$0.646360 | 164,883            | \$45,410     | 7.33%   |
| 😹 Italo                   | XTA    | 26 days ago | \$31,946     | \$0.018264 | 1,749,093          | \$375        | -0.93%  |



### Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation

| #  | Name           | Market Cap       | Price      | Volume (24h)    | Circulating Supply   | Change (24h) | Price Graph (7d) |
|----|----------------|------------------|------------|-----------------|----------------------|--------------|------------------|
| 1  | 0 Bitcoin      | \$60,604,589,871 | \$3,459.15 | \$5,338,456,789 | 17,520,100 BTC       | -0.24%       | mon              |
| 2  | X XRP          | \$12,260,462,797 | \$0.297807 | \$420,568,486   | 41,169,202,069 XRP * | -1.33%       |                  |
| 3  | Ethereum       | \$11,217,673,464 | \$107.12   | \$2,511,733,139 | 104,722,841 ETH      | -0.53%       | mmm              |
| 4  | ≬ EOS          | \$2,164,065,361  | \$2.39     | \$553,856,687   | 906,245,118 EOS *    | -0.13%       | mon              |
| 5  | 🔯 Bitcoin Cash | \$2,091,175,566  | \$118.79   | \$215,080,278   | 17,604,688 BCH       | -0.32%       | mon              |
| 6  | () Litecoin    | \$2,053,108,404  | \$34.03    | \$707,693,597   | 60,328,581 LTC       | 0.98%        | m                |
| 7  | 🗊 Tether       | \$2,015,460,344  | \$0.997330 | \$3,808,758,429 | 2,020,855,917 USDT * | -0.38%       | mumm             |
| 8  | 🕅 TRON         | \$1,787,093,018  | \$0.026805 | \$375,176,291   | 66,669,640,896 TRX   | 5.83%        | mont             |
| 9  | 🖞 Stellar      | \$1,489,620,095  | \$0.077713 | \$84,616,822    | 19,168,110,623 XLM * | -4.81%       | mining           |
| 10 | Bitcoin SV     | \$1,092,483,141  | \$62.06    | \$46,326,976    | 17,603,611 BSV       | -2.36%       | mon              |



# **Crypto Trade Opportunities**

### LITECOIN - LTC/USD

Litecoin (LTC) creator Charlie Lee wants to make the cryptocurrency more "fungible." He plans to add confidential transactions through a soft fork. The update is expected to take place later this year.

The next Litecoin block reward halving is set to happen in early August. Crypto analyst and trader Moon Overlord tweeted that the digital currency had bottomed out approximately 200 days prior to its halving in 2015, and the ensuing rally peaked roughly two years after the event.

If history repeats itself, the virtual currency might have bottomed out by now and could maintain an uptrend for the next two years. Though a nice observation, we believe that the current situation is significantly different from 2015, so a repeat of previously seen events is unlikely.

Ben Askren, a popular Ultimate Fighting Championship (UFC) martial artist, tweeted a video in favor of cryptocurrencies and Litecoin, which should help give it cryptocurrency greater visibility.



HITBTC:LTCUSD, 1W 33.055 🛦 +0.457 (+1.4%) 0:32.232 H:33.591 L:29.941 C:33.055

After breaking down of the support at \$47.246 in mid-November of last year, the LTC/USD pair found support at \$23.090. The bulls have been attempting to push the price higher, but faced selling close to the \$40 mark.

If the overhead resistance zone of \$40–\$47.246 is scaled, we anticipate the start of a new uptrend. The longer the pair remains inside a range, the stronger will be the eventual breakout. The targets to watch on the upside are \$65.561, and above it \$69.279.

However, if the digital currency turns down from either of the overhead resistances and plunges below \$23.090, the downtrend will resume. We expect the current range bound action to continue for a few more days before a decisive move up or down begins.



### **BINANCE - BNB/USD**

Crypto exchange Binance has entered into a partnership with payment processing company Simplex to offer its customers the ability to buy cryptocurrencies with credit cards. The company has completed the sale of BitTorrent (BTT) tokens in under 15 minutes, which shows strong underlying demand.

Can Binance Coin break into the top ten cryptocurrencies by market capitalization? Let's find out.



BINANCE:BNBUSD, 1W 6.8273098 🛦 +0.1716904 (+2.58%) 0:7.1323299 H:7.3749754 L:6.0061915 C:6.8273098

Our suggested **buy** on a close (UTC time frame) above the descending channel has not triggered. As the 20-week EMA is just above the channel, we recommend traders to wait for a close above the 20-week EMA before entering long positions.

A breakout and close above the descending channel confirms a change in trend. After the breakout, the BNB/USD pair can either start a new uptrend or enter into a consolidation. In the case of an uptrend, it can rally to \$12, and above it to \$15. However, if a consolidation ensues, we expect it to hold above \$5.4666.

Conversely, if the bears sink the price back into the channel, it will indicate weakness and a retest of the low at \$4.1723848 will be probable. Hence, we propose a stop loss at \$5 after long positions are initiated.few more weeks, before breaking out or breaking down from it.

### **RIPPLE - XRP/USD**

Ripple (XRP) saw some wild movements this week due to various news and rumors. SWIFT, a major global banking payments network, announced plans to launch a proof-of-concept gateway in partnership with blockchain software firm R3.

This got the rumor mill churning, with some **speculating** that it might eventually lead to some kind of a tie-up between Ripple and SWIFT. This resulted in a sharp spike in the XRP price, which did not sustain for long.

Japanese finance giant SBI Holdings has also acknowledged Ripple's **potential** in international remittance. Is it time to buy the cryptocurrency? Let's analyze the chart.





The XRP/USD pair has been trading inside the descending channel since late September last year. The bulls are trying to defend the support at \$0.27795. Both moving averages are sloping down, and the RSI is in the negative zone, which shows that the bears have the upper hand.

If the price turns down and breaks below \$0.27795, it can drop to the yearly low of \$0.24508. A break below the yearly low will resume the downtrend.

However, if the bulls push the price above \$0.45097, we expect a double bottom formation that will have a pattern target of \$0.62399. Above this level, a move to \$0.7644 is probable.

### **BITCOIN - BTC/USD**

The current bear market in Bitcoin (BTC) has become the longest in its short trading history, overtaking the 2013-2015 bear phase. One event that can alter the course of the bear market is the approval of a Bitcoin exchange-traded fund (ETF).

Just days after withdrawing its Bitcoin ETF application, the Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE), along with investment firm VanEck and financial services company SolidX, has resubmitted the application to the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)



HITBTC:BTCUSD, 1W 3467.92 🛦 +3.64 (+0.11%) O:3548.88 H:3554.90 L:3355.00 C:3467.92



The BTC/USD pair has been trading in small intraweek ranges for the past three weeks. This shows a balance between the buyers and the sellers. After this period of low volatility, we anticipate the activity to increase within the next few weeks.

Both moving averages are sloping down, and the RSI is in the negative territory, which indicates that the bears are in command. If the bears reassert their supremacy and plummet the pair below \$3,236.09, the downtrend will resume. The targets to watch on the downside are \$3,000, which is a psychological support, and below it \$2,600.

Conversely, if the range expands to the upside and breaks out of the downtrend line, a move to \$4,255, and above it to \$4,914.11 is probable. After crossing this level, the rally can extend to \$5,900, which will act as a major resistance.

### **TRON - TRX/USD**

After a strong month, Tron (TRX) is taking a breather. What does the chart forecast?



BINANCE:TRXUSD, 1W 0.02634308 ▼ -0.00037979 (-1.42%) O:0.02942428 H:0.02946680 L:0.02425460 C:0.02634308

The TRX/USD pair triggered our buy recommendation when it closed (UTC time frame) above the top of the range last week. However, contrary to our analysis, the bulls could not push the price higher.

The pair quickly gave up its gains and slumped back into the range. If the bulls push the price back above the range and scale the previous week's high at \$0.03128011, we can expect the rally to reach \$0.04, and if this level is also crossed, the upward move could continue to \$0.05218328

On the other hand, if the bears sink the digital currency below \$0.02352523, a drop to the support of the range at \$0.0183 will be likely. Therefore, we suggest the traders maintain their stop loss at \$0.021.



## **PLATINUM GENERATION X** THE SCIENCE OF MAKING MONEY WITH CONSISTENCY



Are you ready to make your first 100k for 2019, or would you like to become a Cryptonaire?

The Platinum Generation X Programme is here to help you grow by focusing on creating proven revenue streams.

After Nirav Shah has proven his success in both the Financial and Crypto Markets, he brings this programme to your door step.

Through our unique step by step approach, and our 'Change Your Life In 90 Days Challenge', we aim to build on your core skills and introduce you to a world that you have may have considered, but never ventured.

Are you ready to take the 90 Day Challenge, or make 100k in 2019?

### START YOUR INITITATON JOURNEY TODAY



# Advancements in the Cryptocurrency World

### Fidelity Announces Institutional Crypto Platform is in 'Final Testing'

https://news.bitcoin.com/fidelity-institutional-platform-final-testing/



Fidelity has published an update announcing that its highly anticipated cryptocurrency exchange and custody platform, Fidelity Digital Asset Services (FDAS), has entered its "final testing" phase. The financial services provider also stated that it is exclusively serving a "select set of eligible clients" while developing the platform.

Fidelity Highlights Institutional Focus for FDAS

The company has emphasized its institutional focus, stating that Fidelity's "initial clients are an important part" of the "final testing and process refinement periods," that will enable the company to "provide these services to a broader set of eligible institutions."

Fidelity added that its discussions with "a variety of institutions" had underscored the perceived demand for "a trusted platform provider to engage with digital assets in a meaningful way."

The company also stated that its risk and compliance teams are "actively" working with auditors to tighten policies and operational processes, adding that it hopes to "set new benchmarks for this aspect of cryptographic ... finance."

Fidelity described the development process for the platform as comprising both a "challenging and rewarding time."



## Binance CEO: Amazon Will Be Forced to Issue a [Crypto?] Currency Sooner or Later

https://www.ccn.com/binance-ceo-amazon-forced-issue-crypto-currency



"Amazon will have to issue a currency sooner or later," Changpeng Zhao, the CEO of crypto exchange giant Binance, tweeted Saturday to his more than 277,000 followers on Twitter.

BINANCE CEO MAKES BOLD CLAIM ABOUT AMAZON

It started with the founder and CEO of Binance tweeting that he doesn't understand why any e-commerce business wouldn't accept crypto payments and listing some of the basic features and benefits that cryptocurrency has to offer over traditional payment methods:

That's what prompted Zhao to issue his proclamation that Amazon will have to issue a currency sooner or later. It's something the cryptocurrency industry has been waiting for with bated breath, as adoption of the nascent blockchain-based banking and payment technology by the world's online retail behemoth would open the floodgates to mass adoption. It would be crypto's big breakthrough moment.



### NEO Ramps Up U.S. Operations with 2019 DevCon Held in Seattle

https://cryptoslate.com/neo-us-operations-2019-devcon-seattle/



Recently, NEO has noticeably increased its activity in the United States. In a possible effort to reposition itself as a contender in the Western market, NEO is hosting its 2019 DevCon in Seattle, Washington, this February 16th through 17th. The conference is consistent with NEO's goal to become the "most developer-friendly public blockchain project and decentralized application platform."

Recently, NEO has increased its activity in the state of Washington, recently hiring former Microsoft general managers John DeVadoss as head of NEO development and Peng Huang as NEO platform strategist. Furthermore, the Chinese-based platform has also decided to host its DevCon in the Pacific Northwest's tech-hub of Seattle.

Perhaps the move is NEO's attempt to differentiate from its colloquial label as "Chinese Ethereum" and gain better Western recognition? Although the exact purpose is still unknown, there is speculation that NEO will reveal its reasoning at the DevCon.



### U.K. Financial Authority Green Lights Crypto Investment Vehicle

https://news.livecoinwatch.com/uk-fca-approves-crypto-investment-product/



Leading over-the-counter cryptocurrency liquidity provider, B2C2, has recently announced that its U.K. subsidiary has attained the approval from Great Britain's Financial Conduct Authority (FCA) to issue crypto-based contracts for difference (CFDs).

What's A CFD? And How Does It Apply To Crypto?

A Contract For Difference is a type of financial instrument that allows investors to bet on movements within specific markets, even without owning the underlying asset/commodity.

Once launched, the newly-regulated CFDs will be made available to B2C2's professional clientele, suggesting the firm does not currently hold plans to offer the crypto-related products to retail investors.

Founder and chief executive of B2C2, Max Boonen, recently stated that the CFDs will allow the firm's professional customers and other eligible investors to gain exposure to the cryptocurrency markets, enabling them to benefit from competitive pricing, whilst avoiding risks associated with custody of digital assets.

The FCA's approval of the crypto-based product is a first of its kind in the U.K., although some brokerage firms already offer similar financial vehicles.



## Digital Gold Thesis Shows Bitcoin (BTC) Is Undervalued, Should Be At \$10,000

https://ethereumworldnews.com/digital-gold-thesis-shows-bitcoin-undervalued-10000/



Bitcoin Likely "Massively Undervalued," Claims Analyst

PlanB, a leading cryptocurrency-friendly researcher on Twitter that has the handle "100trillionUSD" a (likely reference to his/her long-term prediction for the market capitalization of Bitcoin), recently took to his feed to claim that at the moment, BTC could be "MASSIVELY undervalued."

Citing a comment regarding Bitcoin's underlying status/value proposition from Satoshi Nakamoto, the crypto godfather, himself, PlanB noted that BTC is similar to a metal "as scarce as gold," yet unlike physical precious metals, it can be transferred/transported over a digital communications channel in a secure, decentralized, immutable, censorship-resistant, and efficient manner.

Considering traditional valuation models of scarce metals (gold, silver, palladium, platinum), like stock-to-flow ratios, PlanB noted that BTC is currently valued at one-third of its fair value, meaning that it should currently be priced at around \$10,400 apiece. And, after the 2020 halving, an overtly auspicious event in the eyes of most crypto traders, BTC will be undervalued by ten to one hundred times.

Backing his prediction, the researcher went on to outline stock-to-flow ratios for those who aren't in the know, explaining that stock is above ground reserves, while flow is the yearly production of the commodity in question. As it stands, gold, which Bitcoin is most aptly compared to out of the four aforementioned metals, has a stock flow of 57, meaning that it would take 57 years for producers at current rates to replicate the current supply of all gold above ground.



### Bitcoin Is Now Officially In Its Longest Bear Market Ever

https://www.coindesk.com/bitcoins-price-longest-ever-bear-market



Bitcoin has officially entered the longest stretch of declining prices in its 10-year history.

The world's oldest and most valuable cryptocurrency achieved an all-time high of \$19,764 on Dec. 17, 2017 on the CoinDesk Bitcoin Price Index and has printed a series of lower price highs ever since, making February 2 (as per UTC time), the 411th consecutive day prices have been in decline.

As such, bitcoin's latest stretch surpasses the duration of the infamous 2013-2015 bitcoin bear market, which spanned 410 days from its price high to low.

Indeed, bitcoin's most recent stretch of declining prices is the longest in duration ever witnessed by the cryptocurrency, but it has yet to become the worst in terms of total depreciation.

As can be seen in the chart above, bitcoin's first significant bear market in 2011 spanned just 163 days but remains the worst performer to date.

From its price high of \$31.50 to \$2.01 low, bitcoin's price fell slightly more than 93 percent, which is a steeper drop than the subsequent 2013-15 bear market when prices fell 86 percent from the previous high. The current bear market still has yet to exceed a depreciation of more than 84 percent from its all-time high, while its current prices near \$3,400 register an 82 percent decline.

No one can be certain if or when bitcoin's record decline will come to an end, but whether it be the market's subdued response to the withdrawal of a highly anticipated bitcoin exchange-traded fund (ETF) proposal or bitcoin's next deflationary halving event slowly approaching, it does seem evidence is beginning to mount for a bitcoin bottom occurring in the not too distant future.



### JPMorgan Says Blockchain Is Making Progress Outside Crypto

https://news.bitcoin.com/properties-are-still-being-sold-for-cryptocurrency-despite-the-bear-market/



Bitcoin and many other digital assets have lost more than 80 percent of their fiat value since 2017. Despite this, the trend for people selling homes for cryptocurrency continues to thrive amidst one of the longest bear markets in crypto history.

The Real Estate and Crypto Asset Trend Continues in 2019

t's been one of the longest bear markets ever in bitcoin land, but digital asset proponents are trucking along with relentless faith hoping that the lows will eventually come to an end. Because of the price drop, the entire cryptocurrency economy has been affected as blockchain companies have suffered layoffs and cryptocurrency-related internet searches have dropped significantly. Not all crypto trends have been downwards however: people are still interested in crypto-focused conferences and over-the-counter (OTC) bitcoin volumes have been climbing. Another trend that's managed to survive is the real estate market and its newfound relationship with cryptocurrencies. Back in late 2017, when crypto assets were extremely valuable, people were selling real estate for bitcoin and other cryptocurrencies. And now, even after the 80+ percent drop in value, individuals and real estate firms are still putting homes on the market for digital currencies.

On Jan. 30, a regional news outlet reported how property in Australia is still being sold for bitcoin and other cryptocurrencies. For instance, Real Estate agency Ray White is selling a luxurious three-bathroom home in Surfers Paradise for \$580,000 and the owner is willing to accept payment in BTC. In a suburb of Darwin, an apartment is selling for roughly 126 BTC or \$600,000. The private listing says "We are happy to accept Bitcoin or any other major cryptocurrency instead of Australian dollars for this property." Not only are homes selling for cryptocurrencies in Australia but people can purchase parcels of land with digital assets as well. Another listing located in the town of Helidon, Queensland has the homeowner seeking the equivalent of \$86,000 paid in BTC. "You can purchase this property entirely using bitcoins," the listing details.



### **Bitcoin Investor: Crypto Will Outperform Stocks Over Next Decade**

https://ethereumworldnews.com/bitcoin-investor-crypto-outperform-stocks-next-decade/



1% Bitcoin, 99% Cash Portfolio Beat S&P 500 Over Past Decade

Since Bitcoin (BTC) began to stumble in 2018, many of the crypto space's cynics lambasted investors of this asset class for making poor investing decisions. While such criticism may be warranted for 90% of all BTC holders, there has been a select set of "OGs" that have managed to beat the bear, even surpassing gains posted by traditional equities.

Case in point, according to data compiled by PlanB, a leading Bitcoin zealot & crusader, a mere 1% into BTC and 99% cash portfolio beat the S&P 500 over the last ten years — widely deemed the index's most prominent bull run in history. While the former out beat out the latter by a mere margin (a few % at best), the fact remains that in PlanB's eyes, BTC has a better risk/return ratio, even though the cryptocurrency has been through drastic downturns multiple times.

Anthony "Pomp" Pompliano, the founder of Morgan Creek Digital Assets, echoed PlanB's astute observation, even quipping that he expects for cryptocurrencies to outperform stocks for the next ten years as well.

Pomp's most recent comment regarding cryptocurrencies' decade-long performance comes after Mark Yusko, his boss and co-worker, took to CNBC's "Power Lunch" show in December to touch on a similar subject matter.



### Germany's No.2 Stock Exchange Launches Mobile App for Crypto Trading

https://www.coindesk.com/germanys-no-2-stock-exchange-launches-mobile-app-for-crypto-trading



The operator of Germany's second-largest stock exchange, Boerse Stuttgart Group, has launched a mobile app for cryptocurrency trading.

After a year in development, the firm announced Thursday, the Bison app is now available on iOS 9+ and Android 4.4+ devices in Germany, and will allow users to trade in bitcoin (BTC), ethereum (ETH), litecoin (LTC) and XRP and fund their accounts with euros.

The app launches with zero trading fees and also provides a built-in wallet for storing tokens, Boerse Stuttgart said. Users can currently only trade between 6 a.m. and midnight CET (05:00 and 23:00 UTC), though that is expected to expand later. The app will derive its profits from the spread between the buying and selling prices offered.

For the Bison product, the group is partnering with its financial services subsidiary EUWAX AG, which will actually conduct the trades. Another subsidiary, Blocknox GmbH, is handling custody of the cryptocurrencies, according to the announcement.

Developed by ethereum co-founder Gavin Wood and overseen by Parity Technologies and the Web3 Foundation, Polkadot is a blockchain interoperability protocol that saw its first proof-of-concept (PoC) go live in May 2018.

Germany's SolarisBank AG is acting as external banking partner for payments processing and custody of customers' cash deposits, which are protected under the country's statutory deposit guarantee, the firm said. Meanwhile, Sowa Labs, a subsidiary of Boerse Stuttgart Digital Ventures, developed the app.



### Australia's Financial Intelligence Agency Registers 246 Bitcoin Exchanges

https://news.bitcoin.com/australias-financial-intelligence-agency-registers-246-bitcoin-exchanges/



The Australian Transaction Reports and Analysis Centre (Austrac) has now officially registered 246 cryptocurrency exchanges. Pro-regulation industry participants have described the move as a key step towards legitimizing crypto assets. The registration process includes performing background checks and other anti-money laundering procedures on the entities involved.

Austrac Says Regulation Will Curb Money Laundering and Terrorism Financing

Australia amended its anti-money laundering and counter-terrorism laws last year, making it a requirement for digital asset exchanges to register with Austrac, the country's top financial intelligence agency.

According to a report published by public broadcaster ABC on Jan. 31, the agency has also investigated 11 crypto trading platforms and eventually declined two registrations between April 2018, when the changes took effect, and mid-January 2019. No reasons were given for the refusal.

Exchanges had until October to fully comply with the new Austrac rules, including reporting suspicious transactions believed to be potentially linked to money laundering or terrorist funding. The article quoted an unnamed Austrac official who warned: "We will not hesitate to take strong enforcement action where significant or wilful non-compliance is identified."



## DREAM IT, MAKE IT

Open Innovation protocols uniquely designed to address the current waste and inefficiencies in today's innovation model. Kambria will allow for many verticals, including Biotech, Space, and Autonomous Vehicles to be developed and thrive in the ecosystem. We are focusing first on the AI and Robotics vertical with the backing of our well-established robotics company, OhmniLabs.



"tanspia

### Robotics & AI Whitepaper

Read our whitepaper to learn about the Kambria Platform, roadmap details, funds distribution, and more.

Download English





# **Platinum Coin Information**

**RightMesh** 



Bringing Connectivity to the World with Mobile Mesh Networking, Blockchain, and Tokenization

A new wave of connectivity options for billions of unconnected people around the world and a pathway to a new internet for all.

### **Project Details:**

Today, all cryptocurrencies touting peer-to-peer payment capabilities, decentralized networking, and computing require centralized infrastructure to work. If your local ISP cuts your internet connection. your bitcoin is worthless until you can find another way to connect to the internet.

While other projects have removed centralized servers which may store websites, apps, and user data, users have no means to physically connect with other peers without the infrastructure supplied by ISPs and controlled by the middlemen previously mentioned (notably, corporations and governments).

Even more concerning are the nearly 4 billion people-—over half the world's population—who lack internet connectivity (3.7 billion, April 2017). These people cannot benefit from the societal and economic benefits brought about by the Internet. In many cases they are the undocumented, left out of the global economy, unable to connect, communicate, and accelerate themselves out of poverty.

RightMesh AG has created a new technology platform and protocol for connecting users in an ad hoc wireless mesh network, and in so doing, they are creating new connectivity options and improved outcomes to billions of unconnected users around the world—all while providing a pathway to a new Internet for everyone. The fight for Net Neutrality is real. A decentralized mobile mesh networking platform, powered by blockchain technology and tokenization, can put the power of connectivity back into the hands of the people.



#### How it works

With RightMesh, the devices people already carry around everyday form the infrastructure. This is a software-based solution running as a background process on a device that will achieve distributed decentralization that will only continue to strengthen as more people and applications adopt the technology. The key principle is that the RightMesh network is self-forming, self-healing, and self-regulating, using whatever it has at its disposal. It runs on devices most of the world already uses and can easily afford. No additional hardware or infrastructure is required, and no longer will people be beholden to ISPs.

Android phones themselves form the infrastructure. Connectivity is achieved p2p with Wi-Fi, Bluetooth, and Wi-Fi Direct, which are inherent in the phones. Our patent pending switching technology ensures data integrity.

When a client and hotspot node find each other, they form a new mesh for people to join and share, and it grows from there. Every mesh node has an Ethereum ID and account that provides a unique identity to other users. RMESH tokens transfer from content providers and between users to reward behaviour and pay for goods and services essentially helping the network to grow and coverage to expand.

One example of such a transaction would be an application that empowers a RightMesh user to sell excess Internet capacity, giving those who do not have access to this utility the ability to connect to other meshes (today) or consume general Internet traffic (soon). There will soon be more than 6 billion smartphones on the planet and 20 billion IoT devices by 2020, a lot of which will have underutilized connectivity, storage, and processing capabilities. This is the sharing economy flattened by a P2P, decentralized revolution. And just as companies have shared their homes (Airbnb) and automobiles (Uber and Lyft), RightMesh will empower users to take control of their device and extract its intrinsic, already-invested value, but without relying on middlemen.

#### \$30M in Funding, Huge Partnerships, and Nods from the Prime Minister of Canada

In May, the company announced the successful completion of a USD \$30 million Token Generating Event in a series of private pre-allocation, public pre-allocation, and public crowd contribution periods. The funding is now supporting the development of the network.

Since closing that funding, Right Mesh has announced great partnerships to forward their mission, and many others are in the pipeline. Alongside fellow blockchain projects Golem, Streamr, DAOstackand Colendi, RightMesh partnered with Refugium Foundation to participate in their upcoming documentary, "Decent—How Blockchain Can Change the World." The film plans to feature real-life use cases of Distributed Ledger Technology which offer solutions to societal issues ranging from a lack of internet connectivity to aiding refugees. They've also recently announced an integration with Tenta, a private and secure crypto browser, and CEO, John Lyotier, has been accepted to speak at SXSW in 2019.



The project has just been granted \$2.13M funding in a collaboration between their parent company, Left, the School of Computer Science at the University of Guelph, for a \$2.13M collaboration with Mitacs to their development efforts. The project, the largest-ever in partnership with the School of Computer Science, will support up to 120 graduate student internships over five years, from universities across Canada, to improve connectivity in Northern Canada. In regards to the announcement, The Prime Minister of Canada, Justin Trudeau, said, "In a country as expansive as Canada, it is important to find ways to overcome communication and connectivity challenges. This infrastructure-less technology will provide better quality bandwidth and improved accessibility for remote communities in Canada, such as Rigolet, Nunatsiavut."

In June of 2016, the United Nations issued a declaration on the importance of connectivity and declared that access to the Internet and online freedom is a human right. The UN Resolution called on nations to apply "a comprehensive human rights-based approach when providing and expanding access to the Internet and for the Internet to be open, accessible, and nurtured."

Providing global connectivity and access is simply the right thing to do - and that's what RightMesh is doing.

**Official Video:** https://youtu.be/s0XKTqbtOBk





#### Roadmap:





Supporters:





#### The Team:



John Lyotier CEO and Co-Founder





Saju Abraham **Chief Product Officer** 

in



Chris Jensen COO and Co-Founder

in





Dana Harvey **Chief Communications Officer** 





Lucien Loiseau Lead Mesh Networking Scientist





Alyse Killeen **Executive Strategist** 





Melissa Quinn Director of Corporate Strategy





Brianna MacNeil Manager, Global Partnerships & Strategy





Caryl Longden **Operations Director** 





Dr. Jason Ernst CTO and Co-Founder





Dr. David Wang **Chief Micropayments** 





Tracy McDonald Director, Talent & Culture

in



Rogayeh Tabrizi Advisor, Economics, Data Science & Algorithms

in





Advisors



Daniel Gillis Associate Professor, Statistician, Director of PSEER

in



Boris Mann Co-founder, FinHaven





Les Borsai Co-Founder and CEO of SongLily Inc.





Jason Butcher Founder Parallel Payments

in



Nir Kshetri UNCG Professor and Author





Stefan (WhalePanda) Jespers CEO of IMSolutions & Cryptocurrency Expert

in



Scott Robinson Founder & VP, Plug and Play FinTech, Member of the Board, Plug and Play





Agnes Budzyn Office of the Founder, Managing Director at ConsenSys

in



Nicolai Oster Head of ICO at Bitcoin Suisse

in



Micha Benoliel Co-Founder at Open Garden Inc.





Mohamed Elkasstawi Founding Partner of zk Capital

in



For more information please visit the following links:

Website: https://www.rightmesh.io/

Email: corporate@rightmesh.io

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/right-mesh/

Twitter: https://twitter.com/Right\_Mesh

Medium: https://medium.com/rightmesh

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/TheRightMesh/

Telegram: https://t.me/RightMesh\_Official

Whitepaper: https://www.rightmesh.io/whitepaper/

Github: https://github.com/RightMesh/HelloMesh

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/rightmesh/

C R Y P T O C U R R E N C Y

WWW.PLATINUMCRYPTOACADEMY.COM